/ City off Samta e

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

~

I

III.

VL

VIL

VIIL

IX.

Ay f rore 8 lte]r MF 47732 ar
Lk genda’ Lefre i
b Y _Jesen Sandoyal
LT oy
RENUE S N S <
CITY BUSINESS & QUALITY OF LIFE
COMMITTEE
Market Station at the Railyard
500 Market Station, Suite 200
Round House Conference Room
Wednesday, August 13, 2014
11:00 am - 1:00 pm
I PROCEDURES
A. Roll Call

B. Approval of Minutes — May 21, 2014 & June 1 1,2014
C. Approval of Agenda
D. Approval of Consent Agenda

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

A. Data on Santa Fe Economy Presentation and Discussion

CONSENT AGENDA (None)

UNFINISHED BUSINESS (None)

ACTION ITEMS (None)

PUBLIC HEARING (None)

[TEMS FROM THE PUBLIC

ITEMS FROM THE COMMITTEE

A. SF Global Trade Initiative Work Group Update (Mayor Pro Tem Ives)

ITEMS FROM STAFF

J

$8002.pmd- 1102



(" Gty off Saunts Fo

X. ITEMS FROM THE CHAIR

XL NEXT MEETING DATE - September 10, 2014

XII.  STUDY SESSION

Persons with disabilities in need of accommodation, contact the City Clerk’s office at 955-6520, five (5)

working days prior to meeting date.

J

SE00Zpd - 11502



SUMMARY INDEX OF
CITY OF SANTA FE
BUSINESS & QUALITY OF LIFE COMMITTEE

August 13, 2014

ITEM ACTION PAGE
|. PROCEDURES

A. Roll Call Quorum 1

B. Approval of Minutes May 21 and June 11, 2014 Postponed 1

C. Approval of Agenda Approved 1

D. Approval of Consent Agenda None 2
Il. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

A. Data on Santa Fe Economy: Presentation/Discussion 2-7

I1l. CONSENT AGENDA None 2
IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS None 7
V. ACTION ITEMS None 7
VI. PUBLIC HEARINGS None 7
VII. ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC None 2
VIIl. ITEMS FROM COMMITTEE

A. SF Global Trade Initiative Update Mayor Pro Tem Ives 7
IX. ITEMS FROM THE STAFF Discussed 7
X. ITEMS FROM THE CHAIR None 7
XI. NEXT MEETNG DATE September 10, 2014 7

Adjourned 12:52 p.m.

Santa Fe Business & Quality of Life Committee ~ August 13, 2014 Page 0



CITY OF SANTA FE
BUSINESS & QUALITY OF LIFE COMMITTEE

August 13, 2014

. PROCEDURES

CALL TO ORDER
A meeting of the City of Santa Fe Business and Quality of Life Committee was called to order by Councilor
Lindell, Chair on the above date at approximately 11:00 a.m. at the Railyard, 500 Market Station, Suite 200,
Round House Conference Room, Santa Fe, New Mexico.

A. Roll Call
Roll call indicated a quorum as follows:

Members Present: Members Absent:
Councilor Signe Lindell, Chair Dr. Almi Abeyta (excused)
Councilor Peter Ives, Vice Chair (arrived later) Tony Ortiz (excused)
Buddy Roybal Diane Karp (excused)
Miles Dylan Conway Damian Taggart (excused)
Brad Furry

Piper Kapin

Kim Kelly

Bill Sisneros

Staff Present

Fabian Truijillo, Economic development

Kate Nobel, Economic Development Department
Ross Chaney, Economic Development

Zach Quintero, Economic Development

Others Present

Simon Brackley, Chamber of Commerce
Charmaine Clair, Stenographer

B. Approval of Minutes of May 21, 2014 and June 11, 2014
The approval of the minutes of May and June were postponed until the September meeting.
C. Approval of Agenda

Mr. Roybal moved to approve the agenda as presented. Mr. Furry seconded the motion and it
passed by unanimous voice vote.

Santa Fe Business & Quality of Life Committee ~ August 13, 2014 Page 1



ll. CONSENT AGENDA - There was none
Councilor Ives entered the meeting at this time.

VIl. ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC (Revised Agenda Order)

Mr. Simon Brackley on behalf of the Chamber of Commerce recognized Mr. Roybal for his effort, leadership
and community mindedness. He said he and Mr. Roybal and about 100 other volunteers were on the Plaza
Saturday morning painting benches and cleaning up the Plaza. He said that could not have happened
without Mr. Roybal. Mr. Furry seconded the acknowledgment.

Chair Lindell thanked Mr. Furry and Mr. Roybal for their efforts and pulling the event together. She said the
event was amazingly worthwhile and fun and a community effort. She thanked Mr. Roybal for everything
he does without acknowledgment. She also acknowledge the efforts of Swiss Bakery for providing pastries;
Paul Margetson of Hotel Santa Fe for providing burritos; Chuck Higgins who supplied coffee; the Bristol for
providing a suite and Coca Cola for providing water.

Mr. Roybal added there was tremendous support from the merchants and Mr. Brackley, Mr. Furry and Mr.
Conway and the community who showed up to help.

Il. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
A. Data on Santa Fe Economy Presentation and Discussion

Ms. Nobel explained the work is to update the Economic Development Plan. She said staff worked on
quantitative analysis and met with the developers of the Workforce Solutions Report. She said the Report
should be analyzed; even the economists had questions. The statistics for the in commute/out commute
might show that people work in Santa Fe that do not, because Santa Fe is the capital of the state’s
government.

She said the Committee would work on two goals today:
1. To establish a common understanding of Santa Fe economy, statistically.
2. To understand how economic development can use data for the City to (a.) identify and address
problems in the economy and (b.) identify and take advantage of opportunities that can be used in
the economy,

Ms. Noble said the process starts with where and who they are, a value system and defining the culture.
The second part will be to take action.

Mr. Roybal said the Committee has gone through processes such as this before. He voiced concern with
what happens with the work and if the work will make a difference and be used properly. He cited the work
of the Roundtable as an example where a lot of time and effort never went anywhere. He said he wants
everything the Committee does to be beneficial.

Ms. Nobel agreed. She said Mr. Roybal might not be aware of how the Existing Economy Report and the
Roundtable Outcomes have been used. She said the six documents (the Angelou Plan, the 2008
Implementation Plan, the Future Economy Report/Existing Economy Report, the Roundtable Outcomes
and the Mayors Forum on Jobs Outcomes) have guided policy significantly over the past few years.

Santa Fe Business & Quality of Life Committee ~ August 13, 2014 Page 2



Mr. Sisneros said the process of public hearings allows staff to focus on the different issues. He asked if
the City Council and Mayor have established a policy with the data or are looking at that.

Councilor Ives said for him the discussion starts with what they want Santa Fe to be. He said a pathway is
needed to determine where they want to go and that would then be assessed against the goal. He said the
Mayor’s three initiatives are; the climate action/energy; children/youth/education and jobs and the economy.
He said the Mayor is putting that together and Councilor Lindell is heavily involved and he hopes to assist.

Ms. Nobel offered to re-send the six documents to the members with the matrices that outline each plan
and the common themes.

Mr. Trujillo said it would be helpful if everyone understands the nomenclature of economic development;
i.e., what is meant by a job; is it economic based or a service sector job, etc. He said the state has a
significant effect on what Santa Fe does policy-wise with economic development, the tax code and tools.
The city needs to ensure that what they are doing will mesh with what the state is doing.

Ms. Noble said Albuquerque's preface is that they are a one-industry government and a one-company town
(Intel) and the city needs to diversify. She said Santa Fe is no different. She said the top six categories of
jobs (page 1 of Exhibit 1) are: Government; Retail Trade; Health Care and Social Assistance;
Accommodation & Food Service; Education; and Construction; and the top six categories are 73% of the
employment in Santa Fe.

She said (page 2) the Projected Santa Fe Employment Growth from 2010 to 2020 shows Healith Care as
big and growing and (page 3) that Santa Fe has many small businesses and about 3k (thousand) employee
one to four people. The Types of Businesses Chart on page 4 shows the small business categories.

Ms. Noble said the number of Scientific and Technical Service businesses in Santa Fe was a surprise and
is the largest business employing one to four people.

Chair Lindell asked how tourism fits in the Types of Business chart. Ms. Nobel explained that tourism is
scattered throughout the Retail Trade, Accommodation & Food Services and Arts, Entertainment &
Recreation categories.

Ms. Noble said values are the community glue and corporate culture and that should guide everything
Santa Fe wants to do. She reviewed the values that staff developed as a guide: a clean environment; a
strong social conscience; local; to preserve tradition and culture; being creative. She asked what values the
members would add.

Councilor Ives said he agrees with a strong social conscience and that encompasses many things. The
living wage and social programs are a significant part of Santa Fe and the city's commitment to ensure
people can live, raise families and work in Santa Fe.

Ms. Noble said who we want fo be works side-by-side: greater income equality so people can afford to live

in Santa Fe; high wages and a qualified workforce. Secure and diverse industries and jobs were discussed
as part of the diversity and a robust infrastructure and maintaining a high quality of life.

Santa Fe Business & Quality of Life Committee ~ August 13, 2014 Page 3



Mr. Sisneros said a commitment to economic development as a value is a strong statement to the
community. He said secondly, a commitment to be a friendlier city where people stay and shop.

Mr. Conway liked the St. Michael's corridor, He said a geographic focus for economic development is
important and the city should build fittle communities within the community. He gave the Rodeo Plaza area
as an example of a place with services that people can walk or bike to. He said with the south side growing
residentially, it is a good opportunity to focus on how to keep the city’s focus on neighborhood
development.

Ms. Kapin said that gets into zoning and the need for a way businesses can get into neighborhoods that
would not be cumbersome. She likes that a clean environment is on the list of values, but said a lot of work
has to be done to do that. She thought environmental is more a personal value than could be executed on
a city-wide level.

Ms. Nobel said the Committee previously spent a lot of time on a clean environment and quality of life.

Councilor Ives added a healthy community as part of who we want to be; the availability of recreation such
as bike paths and walking trail amenities and healthy food options & agricultural issues. He said a healthy
population needs to be a strong goal.

Mr. Roybal said the business community needs to come together with the school system to produce people
who can work and live in Santa Fe.

Ms. Kapin said affordable housing is needed for the “living wage” population. She said Santa Fe is one of
the most racially, economically and diverse communities for its size. She would add having a place that all
of those identities could be visible, celebrated and happily coexisting.

Ms. Noble pointed out the Wages by Industry (page five) and that Santa Fe is slightly above the state-wide
average. She said noted that under Wages by Industry the Accommodation & Food Services is at the
bottom with Retail right above it; both have to do with tourism. She said the top wages are in Finance and
Insurance; Professional/Technical Services and Government.

Ms. Noble asked the Committee to think about how the city could play to their existing strengths. She asked
if something new needs to be developed, what that would be.

Ms. Nobel said possible industries are digital media and outdoor recreation, which builds on tourism. She
pointed out that although the majority of tourism wages are low; outdoor recreation plays to the city's
existing strengths. The beautification of the Plaza is enjoyed by the community and enhances the quality of
life and tourism at the same time.

Ms. Kelly said retail has two types of businesses; local and seasonal. She said the seasonal depends on
tourism and has peaks and valleys that affect hiring. She thought a local business should be separated
from businesses that depend on tourism, because there are different goals. She suggested doing events to
stabilize and extend the tourism season like identifying months like November and February, when
business for many restaurants, art galleries, retail etc., is low.

Santa Fe Business & Quality of Life Committee  August 13, 2014 Page 4



Ms. Nobel said some work has been done on that. A resolution was sponsored by Councilor Wurzburger
that prioritized OTAB (Occupancy Tax Advisory Board) money to shoulder seasonal events.

She pointed out that the Committee’s work in economic development approaches and interacts with
tourism, but their primary work is not tourism. She said there is a lot of commonality, but helping retail
comes down to technical assistance around financing and marketing.

Councilor Ives said the public banking idea is that a broader category of finance leads to wages, etc. and
that is the kind of industry Santa Fe wants. That is a way to make more money available to businesses so
they can grow and attract more of the financial industry to Santa Fe. He said part of that is to look at the
city's budget to determine where to allocate resources more intentionally.

Ms. Kelly said businesses that rely on tourism tend to get passive and expect customers to come to them,
rather than actively seek customers in other communities. She said social media could help and the
Committee could assist with strategies to help stabilize business in low seasons.

Mr. Trujillo said to him economic development focuses on job creation, which is business development.
And then there is community development called the factors of production. He said that influences how the
jobs are created, like a good financial system; a broadband infrastructure, etc.: the things that stimulate
growth.

He said the talking about financial services is creating a public bank; an infrastructure piece. And then there
is the expansion of financial companies in Santa Fe, which would help companies grow. The growth
creates an economic base in financial services and creates jobs directly. He said policy states they will
work on business development; workforce development and sites and infrastructure; the last two are
basically community development.

Ms. Nobel said the Committee needs to discuss risk and think about investment and the plan talks about an
investment portfolio with a million dollars. She reviewed the programs that the city invests in: Santa Fe Biz
Incubator, Velocity, Mix/BizMIX, Youthworks, Recruitment (business), etc.

Members were teamed up and asked to show which category of high, medium or low risk that they would
place programs in. They were to assume low risk is safer and high risk could yield higher returns.

The members discussed their decisions.

Mr. Furry/Ms. Kelly: High risk- 40% (Mix, Velocity, film). Medium risk-30% (Youthworks,
Recruitment, How to Santa Fe, Shoot Santa Fe, outdoor recreation). Low risk-30% (the Incubator,
SCORE). Priorities: Mr. Furry would push for higher risk; Ms. Kelly: the spirit of innovation and creativity.

Mr. Roybal/ Chair Lindell: Tourism is number one and to become more business friendly and
provide better service; and to have more awareness of how much money leaves Santa Fe through
commute. Priorities: Mr. Roybal wants a business friendly aspect in support of tourism: Chair Lindell: the
low hanging fruit of economic development and a workforce that lives in Santa Fe.

Councilor Ives/Ms. Kapin: Ms. Kapin would invest 40% high, 35% medium and 25% low and
Councilor Ives: 20-25% high, 50-60% medium and 20-30% low risk. Priorities: Ms. Kapin: the Velocity

Santa Fe Business & Quality of Life Committee  August 13, 2014 Page 5



Program and investing with youth and local and cuiltivating small businesses: Councilor Ives: business
development.

Mr. Conway/Mr. Sisneros: the risks would be spread equally across all categories of high, medium
and low. Instead of Grow Santa Fe Young they felt the huge retirement population with good infrastructure
in various sectors of service require youth that would take care of the aging population. Priorities:

Mr. Conway: business attraction, whether outdoor recreation, etc.; Mr. Sisneros agreed.

Mr. Brackley said Ms. Noble mentioned statistics on health care, government and tourism, but none of the
conversation touched that. He said since Healthcare is forecast to grow at a large rate, the low hanging fruit
is efforts such as Velocity that could be tied to healthcare and aging. He suggested bringing healthcare into
the programs in every sense: dietary; transportation; marketing; technology, etc. He said there could be
overlap to create good paying jobs.

Mr. Trujillo said the Committee should also look at entrepreneurship. He said to help the existing
businesses would be a way to keep the economy healthy and growing and creates jobs. He said he
consistently hears that streamlining the regulation process would help businesses. He told of a site visit
where he learned about Santa Fe's reputation; businesses think the permit and regulatory items will cost
their company a lot of time.

Mr. Roybal said the issue has been ongoing for years. He asked why that is not already corrected. Ms.
Nobel replied that some has to do with community values. Santa Fe has an historic district that to some is a
headache. She suggested they look at how to balance that with the values of preservation.

Mr. Sisneros asked if there is a timeline of when City Council would be given the list.

Ms. Nobel said she hopes for something cohesive by year end. She said the list could not include
everything that would streamline regulations, but the Committee could list matters to focus on.

Ms. Longserre said a frustration she hears from entrepreneurs and start-ups is people feel pulled in a lot of
directions. She said there is opportunity to coordinate business services and programs. She said a program
like Velocity that has brand recognition provides opportunities for companies to be more effective in
aligning with the goals.

She said Albuquerque and many cities around the country are partnering with capital to help the companies
get up and going quickly, along with programs that exist. That gives the companies a kick-start and allows
them to create the dollars and that then creates the jobs.

Ms. Kelly asked what the Mayor’s top priorities are.

Ms. Nobel said she has heard three key areas: education, environment, economic development, with
education a part of economic development. She has also heard a lot about Growing Santa Fe Young,
economic corridors, business attraction and upper mobility.

Ms. Nobel said the Committee will continue to think about how to play to existing strengths and what to

invest in. She pointed out that the members’ priorities have a lot of consistencies. She said the Committee
should come to a consensus on something they could support.

Santa Fe Business & Quality of Life Committee  August 13, 2014 Page 6



Ms. Noble passed out a list of priorities made by staff. She said the hope is to agree on a number of
statistics the BQL feels is accurately represented. The list is to be returned a week before the next meeting.

VIIl. ITEMS FROM THE COMMITTEE
* SF Global Trade Initiative Work Group Update (Mayor Pro Tem Ives)

Councilor Ives said the Initiative Work Group focused on trade and tourism and the possibility of websites in
foreign countries. The group thinks that China and Mexico would be an advantage for growing tourism and
trade. Public/private partnerships would be set up and local institutions would be asked to participate with
the city in creating the website and providing content and maintenance. Canada and Brazil are other target
areas and eventually expansion could be to Japan and Korea; the Asian markets.

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS There was none

V. ACTION ITEMS

VI. ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC- There were none

IX. ITEMS FROM STAFF

Mr. Trujillo reminded everyone there is a RDC (Regional Development Corporation) sponsored summit
meeting on August 21 at Ohkay Owingeh Pueblo and a Regional Interim Job Council meeting.

Ms. Kelly mentioned how wonderful it is to have the Plaza closed. She said seating was packed and the
benches and flowers looked beautiful.

X. ITEMS FROM THE CHAIR- There were none.

XI. NEXT MEETING DATE- September 10, 2014 at 11:00 a.m.
Having no further business to discuss the meeting adjourned at 12:52 p.m.

Approved by:

ﬁ%W”Zj/é//

Signe (indelt, Chair

Submitted by:

Y tpnsons D

Charmaine Clair, StenograpHer

Santa Fe Business & Quality of Life Committee  August 13, 2014 Page 7



EXHIBIT 1
City Business & Quality of Life
August 13, 2014

DP SIX CATEGORIES = 73% OF JOBS
VERYTHING ELSE = 27%

Santa Fe MSA ( NM Dept. Workforce Solutions) 4th QTR 2013 Jobs 4th QTR 2013
Number of Jobs by category Percentage by
Category

Government 9,700 15.8%
Retail Trade 9,104 14.9%
Health Care & Social Assistance 9,092 13.8%
Accommodation & Food Service 8,438 14.8%
Education 4,977 8.1%
Construction 3,439 5.6%
Other Services, Except Public Admin. 2,471 4.0%
Professional & Technical Services 2,464 4.0%
Arts/Entertainment/Recreation 2,280 3.7%
Administrative & Waste Mgmt. 2,126 3.5%
Finance & Insurance 1,780 2.9%
Information 1,011 1.7%
Remaining Industry categories 4,370 71%
Total Works for all Categories 61,252 100%

Source: New Mexico Department of Workforce Solutions' QCEW unit4th Qtr. 2013 (October, November, December) Quarterly Census of
Employment and Wages, Sector (2 digit) data for Santa Fe County, NM,




PN0ID I

11010

e

UOTBULIOJU]
AINIMOLISY

SIDMN

satueduion) jo S|y
Suunyoejnue]y

Sururpy

3pe1] 3[esIoY,
Sursnoyare,\ X dsuel]
21835 [edy

JQUEINSU] 2N 2OUEUL]

03/ UTBIIIUT STV
S2AG IS, |\ N UTWPY |
UTWPY Iqnd X7 ‘$2AG PO
$2AG YOI W JNIUIDG “JoIg |
UOIIINIISUO))

IUSUIUIINOL)

$2AG [rUOIBONP]

Jper] eIy

mu&.m muOOnM 2N WWO22Y

1SSV [B100S N 1)) YIEaY

0ZO0T 03 O10T ‘Yimolin juawiiojdwig a4 pjupg pajrefold




N N [ N N N ~N Z Z 7.
o o o o o S N S N .
= = | = o =] o 8 S 8
+000T === o 5 s = 2 8 g 3 : 3
666 01 00§ === v = Nl
612 01 00T we==
66 01 0F ==
00sT
6t 0107 ==
000z
6T 01 QT ===
s 00Sst
P 01 T ===z === T 000€
00s€

s9akojdwig Jo JaquinN Aq sauswysijqeisy

‘SjusLIYSI|geISa ssauisng
Z0/¥ 10 Ino £98g 1o saakojdws -1 jJo pasudwo ale sjusuysiigelse ssauisng [e1o} JO % L9 eyl SMOYS Mojaq Heyd ay|

S3SSIANISNG TIVINS 40 S1071




"sausnpui 881y} asay) Joj seafojdws £6¢'9Z Yim sjdwes ay) Jo yoea 9,0z IN0ge axe} Yoes UoljepowLiosse
pue yjeaH ‘|iejay "ajdwes sy} Jo %8G 10 saakojdws g’z Buuasaidal aoualdg yum g0z’ L ale seskojdwa [ejo 1

JAOD SNSUSD SBISUs?// d)ly :80inog

6r-0c, 2 6101, 8 668 VI,

006 008 00L 009 005 00% 00€ 007 001 0
s HE 8§ uoneuwloju)
ssauisng Jad sasfojdwi3 jo JaquinN 6 M W S90IRS feUCHENIPT
Z10Z VSIN @4 BlUES - 9zIg Aq Sjusilisijqe}sy sseuisng i 5] ape.] a|essjoup
sula)jed ssauisng Ajunod zZ102 v KD 66 UONER103) *§ JUSWUIELSIUS ‘SUY
Buunjoejnuepy

S9JIAI8S PO0 @ UONEPO WIOIJY ,
uoneipaway B 16|\ sisean B poddng B urwpy
aoueINSU| B douB U M
Buises |eluay @ SISy By

"WpY dljgnd j0u) ARG 1BYIO

'SSY |BI90S B aJe) yieaH

uoionisuod

apel] |iejey

AIS [BOIUYDR | ' OYHUBIOS

3ZIS A9 — SS3INISNG 40 S3dAL

S3SSIANISNE TTVINS TVIINHO3L ANV DIJILNIIOS NI HLONIYLS




[eres | 2tv$ [zees
| ooss | ws$ | smss
| wevs | 6895 |- tess

| 6w | w98

| w5 | 698 | esss
| ess¢ | 1598
BEEREES
| oes | tes§ | wss
| 890'T$ | ous | vE1'TS
| ess | o6 | o
| 696 | o088 | ewsg
| e8| ov8s |  osss
| sas | wss | osss
| eess [ szes | wss
_ 066§ |  es6s | 250'1$
_ 196$ _ ues | 966%
_ vze'T$ | 't
_ 6Y2TS * 7135 _ ore'Ts
_ 0LE'T$ _ €0€'TS | 296§

00IXOy MOND o4 BjuegO enbienbnqiyo

[ uv'ts _ 78E'T$

| £90'1$ _ 6€2'7S . _ 00T'T$

210 ‘Sebelony (ANPap) [enuly - SYSIN ALISNpuU] AQ Sebejp

$39IAISS P00 % UOIEPOWILLOIIY
apel] jlelsy

" Bupuny $ Buiysiq ‘Ansaio ‘ainynouby

UOIBSI09Y 3 JUSWIUIBUAUT 'SPy
UILPY dl|and X3 'sadIAISS JBYI0
SOOI B}SBAA % SARLSIUILPY

© S39IAIAS [eLoneINpI

UoNINISLoD
Buunjoelnuepy
sausnpu| |y ‘(1oL

' Buisea 3 [BJuoYy % 9)B1ST ey

Buisnoyaiep % uonelodsues|
30UBJSISSY [B190S % 8B YesH
uoijewoyy|

uoneJjsiulwpy Jiand

apel] 3[esaoYM

saiimn

sosudialul g ssiuedwo) jo Juswabeuepy
SIS [BIUYIB] B |BUOISSIOId

Bulupy

20UBINSU| P 29UBUI4




¥10Z ‘L Aienuep aAdayye sjyuapisal +000°Cl Jo uoyexauue s,A)19 sepnjouj ,

00Z‘9v) 0LL'vYl (A10 %® ease onaw sapnouj) juno)
002'611 1S9°LLL (A9 sepnpou| ) easy onsy
0088 Lv6°L9 Ao
(pejewys3)
¥10C ‘'L ‘uer 010¢ snsua) SN uojjejndod a4 ejueg
0Z0°L %001 9v6$ €SZ'19 596$ %0001 %S 66 S|ej0 |
%5ZZ | 0181 %8 €L 0cv$ gev's 118 %9 €L %0°L S82INBG P00 ' UOREPOWIODY
%yl | 0121 %6 ¥l 085$ ¥01'6 1228 %} 82 %66 apel] |iejey
%0'Gi | 082 %L € £99$ 082 9% %90 %1} uolieaIdayAuUsWUIBNJUT/SUY
%8Sz | 081} %18 089$ 116 9% %20 %e | uoResnp3
%Sl | 09€ %0 ¥ 2693 LIV'T v6$ %8'6 %Z'€ UlWpY d11gnd }dedx3 ‘SoAS Jeyi0
%E LT | O¥E %S'E v0.$ 92LT 63 %10 %L} JWEN 9)SeM 3 SARBSIUILPY
%Lyl | 06E %9'S v68$ BEP'E 9c1$ %LVl %9°E UoONASU0D
%88C | 00¥C %8’V 9v6$ Z60'6 ov$ %8’ ¥ %16 BOUE}SISSY [B00S B 818 j/esH
%8 | 089 %851 vo'LS 00,6 0$ %00 %961 JUSLIWLIBAOD
%2 G- |(09) %L1 1p0°L$ 1101 9s$ %8'G %9°C UOEULOu]|
%EGL | 06E %0 ¥ 1£5°18 vov'z Z8$ %58 %09 S8JINIBG [EOlUYD8] B [BUOISSS)01d
%S Ll | 002 %6'C 168°G$ 08.°L 218 %2 | %S 90UBINSU| g BOUBUI]
YIMOID) Kiobajea )
qor sqof 1e30) sabem | £q pafoidw3 fejoL .
wadad Wmoio Jo Juesiad Aptespn sidoad jojuedlad |ejol jo
020¢ | gor psyosloid €L0z |ebeieay £102| ebesony W$) 1Luo 149 eoiad dao
-0102 | 0202-0102 | HiDUWP | HIOWF [€£L0ZHLDWY| €L0Z ¥IDIE [€10Z LD Pig| [ead ZLoZ AioBejen qop

HLIMOYO + SIOVM AYLSNANI




